

Curriculum Vitae

Rogin Mary Abraham
Hamad Medical coporation
Doha 3050

Contact No : +97466120051
Email ID : rojinmary@yahoo.com
rojinmary@gmail.com
SkypeID: live:.cid.56c8f416753cdcad

Career Objective

Looking for the position of a Skilled Community Health Worker/ nurse with to reach out to the residents of the community, to screen and assess participants, to provide health education, as well as empower the community and engage them in better health care services. Also coming with Bachelor's degree, 11 years of experience in community/public nursing as well as in Paediatric / Adult ICU.

Profile Summary

Dedicated registered Nurse in Home Healthcare Services with more than 7years of extensive experience providing the highest level of nursing care to patients, families, community and society, in collaboration with the multidisciplinary team irrespective of healthcare settings. Adept at assessing patient conditions and administering effective wound care. Specialized in wound management and educating patients on effective wound care procedures.

Education

2009 – Bachelor Degree in Nursing from Rajiv Gandhi university, IND

Skills:

- Organizational Skills
- Stress Management
- Excellent Communication Skills
- Time Management Skills
- Dedication and Patience
- Detail Oriented & Critical Thinking
- Active Listener
- Computer Skills
- Leadership skills
- Management Skills
- Problem-Solving
- Effective team player
- Wound management

Work Experience

Staff Nurse, April 2013 to Current
Hamad Medical Corporation, Doha, Qatar

Staff Nurse in Adult-ICU, September 2012 to April 2013
Orbit Hospital, Jharsa, Delhi, India

Staff Nurse in Pediatric- ICU, June 2010 to July 2012

King Hussein Cancer Centre, Jordan

Staff Nurse, April 2009 to May 2010

Rajiv Gandhi Cancer Institute & Research Centre, Delhi, India

Duties and tasks performed :

- Provided skilled safe, holistic, and culturally competent, person-centered nursing care to patients, families, community, and society, in collaboration with the multidisciplinary team irrespective of healthcare settings
- Coordinates nursing services with the services of other health care disciplines
- Evaluates the quality and appropriateness of care
- Accepts accountability for own actions and decision-making and the related outcome
- Maintained and demonstrates clinical competence in all aspects of care provided to patients in a specific unit/healthcare setting
- Attended emergency/crises calmly and effectively. Administered medications and therapies in a safe, timely, and effective manner following policy
- Used communication skills to ensure that other members of the health care team, the patient, and their family are and remain fully informed
- Conducting interdisciplinary case conference as required to discuss and address the discharge plans of patients with complex discharge needs
- Assessing complex patient wounds when they develop or when patients are admitted to HHCS
- Assess the unique needs of each patient to determine appropriate treatment plans
- Develop and implement an individualized plan of care in collaboration with all disciplines
- Provide excellent nursing care to patients suffering from wounds
- Educate and counsel patients and their families on wound care processes and issues
- Demonstrate wound care procedures to family/ care givers
- Sanitize and maintain the premises of wound care neat, clean and hygienic
- Assume leadership responsibilities, as appropriate, in the delivery of nursing and health care
- Respect and maintain the patient's right and family's right for privacy and dignity
- Maintain and demonstrate clinical competence in all aspects of care provided to patients
- Apply best available knowledge from credible sources to support clinical reasoning, decision-making and safe practice
- Member of quality and patient safety committee, Infection control committee and coordinate all wound care related activities
- Mentor for newly joined nurses, Staff education and training and participate in research
- Competency validation for the staffs and participate in developing policies, protocol and pathways
- Key member of Home Health Care Services wound care team for patient with persistent conditions
- Hands-on treatment of patients with chronic wound related issues

Workshop:

- Participated at Qatar Internal Medicine Conference 2016
- Train the trinee wound care programme 2019.
- Preceptorship course

- Immediate Life Support

Projects Handled:

A group project in Oral Assessment in Geriatrics Patients

References

Available upon request.